
 
 
 
 

 
2521 White Avenue   Nashville, TN  37204   Phone:  (615) 269-3433   Fax:  (615) 292-1353 

 
 
TO:      
 
FROM: Bob Weaver, President 
 
RE:  APPLICATION FOR TAA MEMBERSHIP 
 
TENNESSEE AUTOMOTIVE ASSOCIATION (TAA) is one of the most active and effective business 
associations in the state of Tennessee. Our membership represents franchised car and truck dealers as 
well as independent dealers, banks, finance companies and other firms whose products are closely 
related to the industry. 
 
TAA employs a full-time president who watches over the interests of the membership at all times, with 
particular attention to legislative matters. 
 
As a member of TAA, you will receive our TAA Bulletin that is widely recognized as one of the best in the 
country.  During sessions of the Tennessee General Assembly, you will also receive special legislative 
issues of that publication.  
 
Membership in TAA entitles you to participate in our group insurance plan.  Coverages offered through 
American Fidelity Assurance include life, disablity income and cancer.  We also endorse Federated 
Mutual for property and casualty insurance. 
 
Annual dues for associate or finance membership are $500.00. After you experience first-hand the many 
benefits of TAA, I am confident you will be glad you joined. 
 
 
Please complete this form and return it along with your check in the amount of $500.00 for first year dues 
to TAA Headquarters. The address is on the letterhead above. 
 
FIRM NAME:_________________________________________________________________________ 

PRINCIPAL’S NAME:__________________________________________________________________ 

STREET ADDRESS/P.O. BOX#:_________________________________________________________ 

CITY – STATE – ZIP:__________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE:____________________________________FAX:____________________________________ 

COUNTY:___________________________________________________________________________ 

ASSOCIATE OR FINANCE?:____________________________________________________________  

E-MAIL ADDRESS:____________________________________________________________________  


